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Ordinance No.

ORDINANCE TO AMEND A SECTION OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE,
SPECIFICALLY TO AMEND SECTION 23-10-2: TERMS AND USES DEFINED TO ADD
THE DEFINITION OF TRANSITIONAL LIVING FACILITY

WHEREAS, on Thursday, March 19, 2026, the Biloxi Planning Commission conducted a
public hearing in the Auditorium of the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., Municipal Building, 676 Dr.
Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard, Biloxi, Mississippi, to hear Case No. 26-013.1-PC, a charge
initiated by the Administration, to consider a Text Amendment to the Biloxi Land Development
Ordinance, specifically to amend Section 23-10-2: Terms and Uses Defined to clarify the definition
of a Halfway House; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission members, at their meeting on March 19, 2026, were
apprised of the particulars of this case and made cognizant of the specific section of text to be
amended within Article 23-10: Definitions and Interpretations, which is as follows:

Halfway House — A licensed home for juveniles or adult persons who are: (a) on release from

more restrictive custodial confinement or initially placed in lieu of such more restrictive

custodial confinement, or (b) who are not currently, illegally using or addicted to a controlled

substance but are recovering from abuse of alcohol or a controlled substance, wherein

supervision, rehabilitation, and counseling is provided to assist residents back into society,
enabling them to live independently.

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2026, the Biloxi Planning Commission, upon careful reflection
of this text change, voted 13-0-0, to recommend approval of said Text Amendment to the Biloxi
Land and Development Ordinance as presented; and

WHEREAS, the Biloxi City Council, after careful review, finds that the public would be

better served by including a separate definition for Transitional Living Facility, and in so doing,



amends and substitutes the following text changes to the City of Biloxi Land Development
Ordinance, to include a separate definition as follows:

Transitional Living Facility — A licensed home for adult persons who are not currently illegally

using or addicted to a controlled substance, but are recovering from abuse of alcohol or a

controlled substance. or other personal crisis, on a voluntary basis, and who are not coming

directly from any form of confinement, wherein supervision, rehabilitation, and counseling is

provided to assist such residents back into society. enabling them to live independently.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF BILOXI, MISSISSIPPI, THAT THE FOLLOWING SECTIONS OF THE LAND
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE BE AMENDED, AS FOLLOWS:
Addition of the following definition:

Article 23-10: Definitions and Interpretations

Transitional Living Facility — A licensed home for adult persons who are not currently illegally

using or addicted to a controlled substance, but are recovering from abuse of alcohol or a

controlled substance, or other personal crisis, on a voluntary basis, and who are not coming

directly from any form of confinement, wherein supervision, rehabilitation, and counseling is

provided to assist such residents back into society. enabling them to live independently.

Also, an addition to the following Tables:



Section 23-4-1(B): Use Table — Residential Districts
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SECTION ONE: All other sections of the Biloxi Code of Ordinances of the City of

Biloxi, Mississippi, shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION TWO:

Upon unanimous vote of the members of the City Council, this

ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage, because it serves the public

peace, health and safety of the citizens of Biloxi, and good cause exists for same. If not a

unanimous vote this Ordinance shall become effective as soon thereafter as is signed, certified, and

as is otherwise provided by law.

...............................................................................................................................................................




Resolution No.

RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING WITH RESPECT TO A TEXT
CHANGE PROPOSED TO AMEND A SECTION OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT
ORDINANCE, SPECIFICALLY TO AMEND SECTION 23-10-2: TERMS AND USES
DEFINED TO ADD THE DEFINITION OF TRANSITIONAL LIVING FACILITY

WHEREAS, on Thursday, March 19, 2026, the Biloxi Planning Commission conducted a
public heating in the Auditorium of the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., Municipal Building, 676 Dr.
Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard, Biloxi, Mississippi, to hear Case No. 26-013.1-PC, a charge
initiated by the Administration, to consider a Text Amendment fo the Biloxi Land Development
Ordinance, specifically to amend Section 23-10-2: Terms and Uses Defined to clarify the definition
of a Halfway House; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission members, at their meeting on March 19, 2026, were
apprised of the particulars of this case and made cognizant of the specific section of text to be
amended within Article 23-10: Definitions and Interpretations, which is as follows:

Halfway House — A licensed home for juveniles or adult persons who are: (a) on release from
more restrictive custodial confinement or initially placed in lieu of such more restrictive
custodial confinement, or (b} who are not currently, illegally using or addicted to a controlied

substance but are recovering from abuse of alcohol or a controlled substance, wherein

supervision, rehabilitation, and counseling is provided to assist residents back into society,
enabling them to live independently.

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2026, the Biloxi Planning Commission, upon careful reflection
of this text change, voted 13-0-0, to recommend approval of said Text Amendment to the Biloxi
Land and Development Ordinance as presented; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Biloxi, Mississippi, having given the Planning

Commission's recommendation full consideration, has determined that this is a matter of general




public concern, and being so, it is in the best interest of the community to hold a public hearing on
this matter before the City Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF BILOXI, MISSISSIPPI, THAT: the City Council will conduct a public hearing in
reference to a text change as contained within Case No. 26-013.1-PC, City of Biloxi, on a date to be
set and in accordance with all requirements as prescribed by the City of Biloxi Land Development

Ordinance governing the conduct of public hearings.

...............................................................................................................................................................



Resolution No.

RESOLUTION TO DENY THE TEXT CHANGE PROPOSED TO AMEND A SECTION OF
THE LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE, SPECIFICALLY TO AMEND SECTION 23-
10-2: TERMS AND USES DEFINED, TO ADD THE DEFINITION OF TRANSITIONAL
LIVING FACILITY

WHEREAS, on Thursday, March 19, 2026, the Biloxi Planning Commission conducted a
public hearing in the Auditorium of the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., Municipal Building, 676 Dr.
Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard, Biloxi, Mississippi, to hear Case No. 26-013.1-PC, a charge
initiated by the Administration, to consider a Text Amendment to the Biloxi Land Development
Ordinance, specifically to amend Section 23-10-2: Terms and Uses Defined to clarify the definition
of a Halfway House; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission members, at their meeting on March 19, 2026, were
apprised of the particulars of this case and made cognizant of the specific section of text to be
amended within Article 23-10: Definitions and Interpretations, which is as follows:

Haifway House — A licensed home for juveniles or adult persons who are: (a) on release from

more restrictive custodial confinement or initially placed in lieu of such more restrictive

custodial confinement, or (b) who are not currently, illegallv using or addicted to a controlled

substance but are recovering from abuse of alcohol or a conirolled substance, wherein

supervision, rehabilitation, and counseling is provided to assist residents back into society,
enabling them to live independently.

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2026, the Biloxi Planning Commission, upon careful reflection
of this text change, voted 13-0-0, to recommend approval of said Text Amendment to the Biloxi

Land and Development Ordinance as presented; and




WHEREAS, the Biloxi City Council, after careful review, hereby adopts the report and
findings of the Biloxi Planning Commission, and in so doing, determines that the Text Changes
proposed to the City of Biloxi Land Development Ordinance, as presented, are appropriate.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF BILOXI, MISSISSIPPI, that having given the Planning Commission's
recommendation full consideration, hereby rejects said recommendation and hereby denies the
requested Text Changes to the Land Development Ordinance, as proposed within Case No. 26-

013.1-PC, having determined that said Text Changes are unwarranted due to a determination that

..............................................................................................................................................................



Scheduled for City of Biloxi
March 19, 2026 Case No. 26-013-PC
PC Meeting Text Amendment to the LDO

Biloxi

established 1699
Planning Commission

Case Fact Sheet
Case No.: 26-013-PC
Name of Applicant: City of Biloxi
Address of Property: N/A
Tax Parcel/Ward: N/A
Request: Text Amendment

Purpose of Request:

Size of Property:
Present Zoning:
Present Use:
Most Nearly

Bounded By (streets}):

Adverse Influences:

Positive Influences:

Concerns stated:

Commentis/
Recommendations:

The purpose of this hearing is to consider an application
requesting several Text Amendments to the Biloxi Land
Development Ordinance, to amend certain sections, as

follows:
Article 23-10: Definitions and Interprefations, Table 23-4-1(C)

Use Table — Nonresidential and Planned Development
Districts, Article 23-4-3(D)(10)e, Article 23-4-3(D}(10)e4, and
Table 23-4-1(B) Use Table -Residential Districts

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

This Text Amendment, as presented, would correct several
confusing definitions, providing clarity.

The Planning Division Office has not received any letters or
other written communications relative to this proposed Text
Amendment fo the LDO, as of March 12, 2026.

The section of text to be Considered for change/modifications
is as follows:



City of Biloxi

Case No. 26-013-PC

Text Amendment to the LDO
Page 2

Article 23-10: Definitions and Interpretations

Halfway House — A licensed home for juveniles or adult persons who are: (a) on release from more
restrictive custodial confinement or initially placed in lieu of such more restrictive custodial
confinement, or (b) who are not currently, illegally using. or addicted to a controlled substance but
are recovering from abuse of alcoho| or a controlled substance, wherein supervision, rehabilitation,
and counseling is provided to assist residents back into society, enabling them to five
independently.

Table 23-4-1(C) Use Table ~ Nonresidential and Planned Development Districts:

Household | Dwelling,
Living Single-
Family
Detached-

Dwelling P
Single-
Family
Detached
Zero Lot Line

3(B)(1)d

Article 23-4-3(D)(10)e:
Short-term rentals may be authorized as Conditional Uses upon properties situated within the
following zoning districts: A-Agricuitural, LB-Limited Business,_and NB Neighborhood Business,

RM-20Mediu , . ) ) . o t E
district zones, subject to Conditional Use review and approval. Fhe-cumulative—total-of sher-term
rentals—permitted--i 4 j Multi-Family—Residential—and-F .

Short-term rentals are not permitted in single-family zones: RS 5 residential single family, RS 7.5
residential single family, RS 10 residential single family, RE residential estate, RER residential
estate restricted, A-agreulture; and AR agriculture restricted. Short-term rentals are prohibited by
any tenant or lessee in the City's harbors or marinas.



City of Biloxi

Case No. 26-013-PC

Text Amendment to the LDO
Page 3

Article 23-4-3(D)(10)e4:

|. Short-term rentals_ may shall be subject to annual fire inspections by the Biloxi Fire Department, or
as required by City ordinance.

L. Shoit-term rentals that are located within single-family-structures buildings that are one and two-
family multi-story-or elevated structures, shall be required to provide two separate and remote
stairways as an emergency means of egress. Emergency stairways shall comply with the
construction requirements of the currently adopted edition of the International Building or
Residential Code.

Table 23-4-1{B) Use Table —Residential Districts:

Visitor
Accommodations

Options:

1. Recommend approval of this Text Amendment to the Land Development
Ordinance, to amend said Articles and Sections, as noted.

2. Recommend denial of this Text Amendment to the Land Development Ordinance,
as offered.
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BILOXI PIANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MARCH 13th, 202§
COMMUNITY DEVELOFMENT,

DR, MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. MUNICIPAL BUILDING,
676 CR, MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. BOULEVARD,
BILOXI, MISSISSIPPI,

BEGIINING AT 2:00 P,

PLANNING CCOMMESSION MEMBERS PRESENT:

Charlie Dellenger, Chairman
Rennle Pogard
¥yle Carron
Robert Collier
Steve Delahousey
Dr. Larry Drawdy
Jee King

Gary Lechner
Debora Mages
Bugust Parker
Shante' Shaw
Jechn Snow
Michael Todaro

ALSO PRESEMT:

Jerry Creel, Director of Community Develcgrent

Felicia Serpas, Senior Planner
Caryle Lana, Planner I
Dr, Paul Tisdale, Councilman Ward 5

REPCRTED BY

Melissa Burdine-Rodolfich
Simpscon Burdire & Migues

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228,388 3130

C-O0-N-T-E-H-T-5
CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING(S): PRGE:

(None) .

NEW PUBLIC HEARING(S):

26-012~FC  (Withdrawn by Arplicant) s

26~013~PC £

26-014-B2 31

28-015-2C (Continued) 37
TREE HEARINGS:

{None) -

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.338.3130
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CHATRMEN DELLENGER:

Well go ahead and call the Planning
Camission tegether for March 19th, 2026.

¥a'll record the mewbers present teday.
Mr. Lechner, Mr. Parker, Mr. Tedaro, Mr. Bogard,
Mr. Collier, Mr. Delahousey, Dr, Drawdy,
Mr, Carroa, Mr. King, Mr. Sncw; and mysell,
Mr. Dellenger.

Steva, would you mind leading us in a
moment. of prayer, please?

{Morent of prayer.)
CHATRIMAN DELIFNGER:

Please stand for the Fledge.

Mr. Tedaro, if you'll lead uz in the
Pledge.

{Pledge of Allegiance.)
CHATRMAN DELIFNGER:

I weuld alse like to recognize Felicia
Serpss, Senicr Planner; Jerry Creel, Director of
Community Developrent and Caryle Lena, Planner,
and lMelissa Burdine-Rodolfich, our court reporter
today, and Dr. Paul Tisdale, Councilman, in the
audience.

I would like to welcome everybody here

to the Planning Comission meeting., If you could,

Simpson Burdine & Migues 223.388.3130
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silence your cell phones. And if you come up to
speek at the pecdium, please, state yeur nare and
address for the recerd, pleass, 50 we can get that
dawn.

I would like the record to reflect that
i¥s. Magee and Ms, Shaw are now in attendance.

Has everycne had a chance to read the
minutes from the prior mesting and if so, can we
have a motien to approve those?
MR. DELAECUSEY:

So moved.
¥R, SHCW:

Second.
CHAIRMAN DELTENGER:

Metien by Mr. Delahousey; seconded by
Mr. Snow.

All those in faver, please, state by
saying "aye.," ’

{(Unanimous vote.)}
CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

Any opposed?

(Hone opposed.)
CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

Motion carries.

Jerry, do we have any commnittee reports?

Simpsen Burdine & Migues 228.388.2130
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MR, CREEL:
Wa do. Mr. Chairman aad marbers of the

Cemmission, over the past two weeks, the

cdepartirent has issued over 170 building permiys,

15 certificates of occupancy. /0Out of the permits
issued, one was for a medicd]l office remodel at
2781 ©.T. Switzer Drive. /Une is for interior
remedel at 10135 Woodl
We've issugd permits for five new
single-family housfs and nine townhemes. Thesa
nine townhores gfe located down in Fast Biloxi
right across ffcm the senior housing that's down
there on Magle Street, so a geed sign for East
Biloxi,
CHATRMAY DELLENGER:
Thank you, Jerry.
We have no continued public hearings.
New public hearings: The first case
being 26-012-FC Cadence Bank, cwner, and Jarad

Graham, applicant. This is a request for

Siinpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130

a

conditional use approval to authorize an existing
single-family residence to be utilized as a bed
and breakfast for a property presently situated
within an R¥-10, low density, multi-family
residential zore and identified as 1012 Beach
Boulevard, Tax Parcel Number 1410L-05-057.000.
¥R. CREEL:

We have keen informed that that one has
been withdrawn by the zpplicant.
CHATRMAN DELLENGIR:

That has Leen withdrawn by the
applicants.

The next case that we will hear weuld be
Case Nurber 26-013-PC, City of Biloxi. This is a
reguest for several text amendrants te the Bilexi
Land Tevelopment Crdinance to amend certain
sections as follows: Article 23-10, Definitions
and Interpretations; Table 23-4-1(C) Use Tahle
Non-residential and Planned Development Districts;
Article 23-4-3(D){10)e, Article 23-4-3(D) (10}ed
and Table 23-4-1(B), Use Table Residential

Districts. This was advertised cn March 6th and

March 13ch.
HMS, SFRPRS:

Con't have a video.

Simpson Burdine & Migues 28.388.3130
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CHAIRMAN DELIENGER:

Yo video on this.
HR, CREEL:

Tet me give you an ucdate on sure of
these. These are just some issues that have coms
up in the recent past where we have seen that we
need to have scme ~- elther expand the definitien
or some clarity on what was put into the
ordinance.

I think it would ke kest iF we consider
these and voted on these serarately 50 that when
they get to the City Council, if there is one they
agree and one they don't, they have the ability to
do that,

The first cne is -~ if you'll recall, we
had an application for a halfway house going in
at -- off Debuys Road. And the languzge, there
was score confusion abeut the language that was in
our definition for a halfway house, so Peter
Abide, our attorney, lccked up =zome language that
he thought was more apprcpriate for that so that
the neightors would feel a little kit more
protected akbcut what was going there.

%o what you see underlired under 2310,

in Pefinitions and Interpretations is the "who

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.138 3130
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are" with the {(a) there and also "or (b), who are
net currently illegally using or addicted to a
controlled substance but are regovering from abuse
of alcohol or a controlled substance.” The
attorney feels that this is the language that's
needed in there to protect the neighktors and to
accomrcdate that definition more clearly, So
that's Nurkar 1.

If you want me to, I will go zhead and
go to tumker 2 and then we can all talk about
what's left,

Ckay. With the shert-term rental, the
23-4-3{D)10{e), the City Council has asked us to
consider remeving short-term rental -- this is, I
think, probably the third or fourth time we've had
this request ¢ remove short-term rental from
BM-20 and BM-30 as a conditional use, S¢ that
came as a request from one of the council members
and we can discuss that,

The second cne also has to do with
short-term rentals. And if you will recall, in
the past, there was scre goncern about scre
elevated structures that did not have two means of
egress to get in and out. The way the language

was written seemed to indicate that if it was a --

Simpson Burdine & Migues 2283883130
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I'm sorry.
M3, SERPAS:

Lon't forget this cne. You skipped it.
rR. CREEL:

Did I jump teo far? <Ch, okay. Actually
the second item —- the second item that we're
talking about is the table that you see in your
chart. WNow, what this deoes is in a PD-C,
previcusly a single-family house or a
zera-lot-line structure was not allewsd in PD-C
and we couldn't find any reason why that sheuld ke
excluded, so what this would mean is if someone
comes in with an PD-C, they would ke allowsd to do
single~-family structures or zero-lot-line
structures provided that they presented it with a
master plan. So that's what the table is abcut.

And then the next one has to do with
removing short-term rental from RM-20 and RM-30 as
a cenditional use,

And then the last one to ke considered
has to do with elevated structures. You'll recall
that a couple of years ago the ordinance was
changed and required elevated structures to have
two weans of ingress, two independent staircases

coning out of there.

Siinpson Burdine & Migues 223.383.3130
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Well -- but the way that it was written
created some confusion. It made it scund like
that even if it was a two-sbory structure, at
grade lewvel, it had te have two means of egress
coming outside of the structure and that was never
the intent. £ was always so that the elevated
structures would have two means of getting there.
You could imagine what the houses in town would
look like if we reguired two outside staircasas on
two-stery houses all over town. That just
wauldn't wake sense. So that's what the last one
is for.

And then you can see the table at the
end where it talks about removing the short-term
rentals from RM-~20 and R¥-30, so that’s what's
Lefere you teday,

And we'll be happy to entertain any
questions y'all might have about that,

CHATRIAN DELIENGER:

So you want to vote on that
individually?
R. CREEL:

I think that would ke the best way to do
it se that way, when it gets to the Ceuncil, they

can vote on them individually.

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388 3130
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MR. TODARG:
Should we have a public hearing for all

four of them individually?

Yes. We nead to hear from the public

about it.
MR, TODARO:

Tegether or individually?
CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

They can step up and speak on each cne,
MR. TODARD:

But which one? How would we know?
CHAIRMAN DELLENGER:

I will ask if there is anyone.

Okay. Is there any discussion with the
Planning Commission on article -- the first cne
dealing with the definition of a halfway housa?
iIs there any discussion?

MR. DELARECUSEY:

I would just like to say we have had
this before us for a long time, and T think it's
finally ready to ke put forward for a final vote.
The larguage Mr. Abide has recommended here sesms
certainly reascnable, and we have demonstrated -—-

cur cenmunity has demonstrated a pretty

Sinipson Burdine & Migues 228.338.3130
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significant need to have this type of facility as
long as it's regulated properly. And I think what
we have here is really good language that’s going
to provide for the regulation and oversight that's
needed, so0 I think it's a really good idea.
CHAYRMAN DELLENGER:

Thanx you.

any other discussicn?

(Ho respense.)
CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

Is there anyone that wants to speak in
favor? In favor of this request?

(o response.)
CHATRMAEN DELLENGER:

Is there anyone that would like to speaX
in coppositien of this request?

Wo ore to scpeak in crpositicon. Then, we
will consider that hearing clesed.
FR. TCDARC:

I move that we approve. As explained to
us, I move that we approve.
MR, DELARQUSEY:

Second.
CHAIERMAN CELLERIGER:

We have a motion by Mr. Tedaro;

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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secord ——
15, LENA:

And we're voting on each individual ore?
MR, CREEL:

Yes, individually.

3. LENA:
So this is on the first onre?
MR. TODARO:

Yes, first one, the halfway house.
MS. LEMA:

Thank you. I just needed clarity. I'm
501IY.

CHAIRMAY DELLENGER:

We have a motion to approve by
Mr. Tedaro; a second by Mr, Delahousey.

Is there any discussion? There being no
discussion, please vote in faver by raising your
hand. Mr, Lechrer, Mr. Parker, lMr. Todaro,

Mg, Magee, Ms. Shaw, Mr, Bogard, Mr. Collier,
¥Mr. Celazhousey, Dr. Drawdy, Mr. Carron, Mr. King,
b, Snow; myself, Mr. Dellenger. Let the record
show thai's unanimous.

The second weuld ke the table, the use
table for the Non-residential and Planned

Leveloprant District that would add zero-lot lines

Simpson Bendine & Migues 228.388.3130
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in this.

Is there any discussien on this? There
being no discussion, is there anyone in the
audience that would like to get up and speak in
favor of this? Anyone te speak in favor?

{llo response.)

CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

Is there anyone to speakx in cppositien?
In cprosition?

There keing no one, we'll consider that
kearing closed.

We can eatertain a motion.

FR. TODARD:

1711 move.
MS. SHAEW:

Second.
CHAIRMAN DELLENGER:

Motion by Mr. Tedaro to approve;
secondsd by Ms. Shaw,

Is there any discussion? There being no
discussion, please vote, signify by ralsing your
hand. Mr. Lechrer, Mr. Parker, Mr. Todaro,

Ms, Mages, Ms. Shaw, Mr. Begard, Mr. Collier,
4r. Delahousey, Dr. Drawdy, Mr. Carren, Mr, King,

Mr. Snow; myself, Mr. Dellenger. Let the record
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show that's unanimous.

The third issue will be the article
which will reweve short-term rentals from the
RM-20 and RM-30 designations as a cenditional use.
Iz there any discussicn on this?

MR, CARRCN:

I've got a questien,
CHATRMAN DELIENGER:

Yeah.

MR, CARRCN:

How is this going to affect the ones
that are already in RM-20 and RM-307
MR, CREEL:

They would ke grandfathered in as long
as they continue to renew their license.

PR, CARRON:

Qkay. So if they do not renaw their
license, then that building can no longer be usad
as a short-term rental?

MR, CREZL:

That's gorract, yeah.
¥R. DELAHCAJSEY:

Jerry, the last sentence of that
zddressas the threshold, not to excead 75. I ses

that's being rewoved., Does that mean thers would

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3130
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be no threshold, each case will be reviewed
individuallvy?
MR, CREEL:

Well, it will just eliminate anyone
being able fo do a new one in R¥-20 and Ri-30, so
the limit is kind of irrelevant now.
¥R. DZLAHCUSEY:

Ch, okay. T see, I got va,

CHAIRMAN DELLENGER:

Jerry, what would this mean, that they
would ke able to do short-tenmn rentals in just
commercial?

MR, CREEL:

Well, all of the -- what we did was we
allewed siort-term rental in all of the comrercial
zenes that allow a heotel for cbvicus reasons. I
mean, if you allow a hotel there, why not allow
short~term rental there? We do have scre
single-family houses that are lccated in like CB
zoning, Cormunity Business, and they would ke
eligible, you know, provided they can meet the
fire requirements and the building department
regquirertents. .

But your -~ yes, the question is --

well, it would still ke allowed as a conditicnal

Simpson Bardine & Migues 223.388.3130
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use in agriculture. All this would do is
remove ~- and soxe business zones where it's
conditional use, but this weuld eliminste just in
the RM-20 and RM-30,
MR, DELAHCUSEY:

What about waterfront?
MR. CREEL:

Waterfront allows short-term rentals
because it's one of the zonings that allows a
hotel,

CHAIRMAN DELLENGER;

S0 if somebody has a house on the beach
that they wanted to do short-term rental going
forward and it was zoned RM-20 or RM-30, they have
no shot whatscever being able to do & short-term
rental in that home?

MR. CREEL:

If this is epproved, the only way that
they can do it is to file an appreal. 1In other
words, if this gces through and someone corss to
e with an application to do short-teris rental in
RM~20 or RM-30, T would have te turn that
application dewn, and then they would have the
right to file an appsal of that decisicn.

CHATRMAN DELLENGER:
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Who wanted this removed?
MR. CREEZL:

Mr, Gray is the cne that requested this,
¥Ward 1.

CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

Was there a reason why?
MR. CREEL:

He didn’t -~ he didn't give a reasen. I
think a lot of it has to do with the fact that
there is a lot of oppesition in certain areas.
There is vocal cpposition in scme of the areas
where single-family zening is lecated close to
RM~20 ard RM-30. And I think there is a fear that
if it's allowsed as a conditicnal use in an area
close to single-family that eventually it would
start to encrcach over into the single-family
zong, Of course, short~term is not allowed at all
in single-family zoning right now, It's
prohibited, =0 I think --

CHAIRMAN DELLEXGER:

I mean, I think we -- I mean, that's the
whole point of it being a conditicnzl use in thoss
two zonings, is that we get to hear it and, you
know, we get to see where it is, if there is

anything arcund it, if it's in an area that, you
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know, it may be beneficial to make a short-termm
rental, You know, we did put a cap on them, you
xnow, which limits this. I mean, you knew, at
sore point, I just hate to remove this from --
essentially not allow this for anybedy, except for
comrercial zoning or CB or any like that or, I
wean, waterfront. Essentially, we would ke
telling them if you'zre not in commercial, you
know, or anything like that, you can't build here.
MR. CREEL:

Well, what y'all have right now -- and
I'm not taking either side. I'm just telling you.
What you have right acw is you have the ability to
consider every application on a case-by-case
basis. You know, if you feel it is an appropriate
area, you can agprove it, If you feel it's an
inappropriate area, you can deny it and you can
tell the reascns why.

The other thing akcut the conditional
use, too, is that if screone does get approved for
a cenditionral use and they're vielating the
conditions or they're causing problems and we get
a report on if, we have to give them a certain
veriod of time to resolve it themselves. But if

they don't resolve it -~
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CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

e can revcka it.
MR. CREEL:

-- within that peried of time, we can
bring it back to the Planning Commission and City
Council to have that conditionzal use ravoked. So
there are some safequards in place.

MR. CARRON:

1 would like to bring ancther point too.
I mean, we'ra very close to that 75 nuwrker and I
mean it's not like this is going to bleed out to a
bunch of different areas once we reach the 75
nurier. And I know we're still waiting to get a
ruling on that, but like I say, I don't see how
it's going to involve any single-family zoning if
~- once we reach that nurter.

ER. DELRHCUSEY:

Mr, Creel, let me ask you a question.
Your office is responsible for enforcerent of
short-term rental provisions in the LDO; is that
correct?

LR. CREEL:
Yes, sir.
FR. DEIAECUSEY:
Lo you see any significant problems that

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228,383.3130
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currently exist? Do you have adequate staff to
monitor those short-term rentals that ~- under the
current way the ordinance is structured?

MR. CREEL:

As far as the regulations go, we think
regulations are adequate for enforcing what we're
doing. We've heard -- I've heard cne coxplaint
atout a short-term rental at the corner of
St. George and Beach Boulevard, that upper-level
house there, the two-story hcuse. We got one
corrplaint that at one point scrmebody had a horse
that they had tied to & rope ocut there, I think
that was wnen they had the rodeo at the Coliseum.
Soimebody brought it in., But aside from that, we
just -~ we den't get a lot of cemplaints about the
short-term rentals.

I remexber when Chief Miller was called
up to the podium and asked about this, his
argqument was that we get a lot more cemplaints
about single-family residential problers than we
do abkeut short-term rental preblems.

MR, DIZLAMCUSEY:

And in terms of the alleged concern the

Councilman may have veiced about short-term

rentals encroaching cnte other areas, do vou have
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adequate staff to ensure that that would not
happen?
MR, CRESL:

Well, he didn't say that. He didn't
rention that as the reason.
MR, DELARCUSEY:

GCh, okay.

I'm just trying to give y'all ny kest
guess as to why. I know that we have pesople that
are adamantly cpposed to short-term rental in
RM-20 and RM-30 when it's close to their
particular neighborheed and, you know, they're
just pretecting their neighberhecd, you know.

But we do have staff -- 1 have Frederick
Mannino that that's his job, is short-term rental,
to monitor shert-term rental, make sure that the
pecple who are cperating have licenses and that
they've gone through the process and gotten the
recessary approvals for it. )

FR. TCDARC:
Se, Jerry, this really is an overkill.

is is like doing away with them everywhere,

=

except business or you said agricultural. And I

agree with Mr. Dellenger, I think this is just
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everkill,

It's not keen fun managing all the
different issues, but I think we've done as goed
as wg Can on ranaging., I just think -~ this just,
like, says no and just for something -- T just
don't think this is the best to just corpletely do
away with all of them.

MR. CREEL:

let we mention cne other thing, teo, and
this is the issue that has not keen resolved. You
know, there's been sore discussion at City Council
akout this with the city attorney. and I
rentiored this to yeu kefore that we have prcbably
78 that have been approved short-term rentals in
those twa zoned districts, conditional use in
those two. BAnd over the last year, we've had
about 20 people that have informed Frederick that
they want to get out of the business. They'rs
just -- they're not -- it's not what they thought
it was. It's too deranding. It's taking up too
mich of their time and they're not making the kind
of meney that they thought they were goirg to make
off of it.

However, the argument on the other side

is that once a conditional use is approved on a
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piece of precperty, that conditicnal use runs with
the land and so if those people change their mind
and decide to come back and say, well, you know
what, we made a bad decision, we should have
continued to do short-term rental, and we want to
go back to doing it again, that would leave the
deor cpen for them to do it,

Bowever, what we did last year toward
the end of the year when we were sending ocut
license renewals, we put in a letter to the
short-term rental people that if you did not renew
your license by the end of the year, that we had
people on a waiting list, that it was geing to
open the docr for them to take that vacant spot
ard that if they decide to ccme back, they would
have to wait until a vacancy becomes available to
do it.

FR. TODARO:

It's things like that that it -~ in my
opinien, it looks like y'all are managing it cor
the staff has been managing it really well, And
we've gone threough a lot of hearings individually
and scme made it. Some didn't. It's just -~ wa
know that short-term is just real preductive for

some houses and for people to caue in.
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I just don't think all of them in the
conditional use is just -- I think they are tco
healthy of a way for pecple to core in arnd visit
Biloxi. For us to go other places —- most of us,
we've all keen in short-term, VREGs and things
like that. It's just -- it's not easy to manage,
but this particular reccmrendation just does away
with us accepting ktusiness.

MR, CREEL:

Just to have a different perspective,
teo, if you've got these properties on RM-20 or
RM~30, you can put an apartment building oa there
by right without a cenditicnal usa. Se you can
either have an spartment, & multi-family apartment
structure or you can have a short-term rental
there.

MR. TODRRO:

Based on that, I would just like to
recommerd that we deny this.
CHAIRMAN DELIENGER:

Well, let's call for -- we haven't
called for anyone in favor or ogpositicn of this.

S0 is there anyone in the audience in
faver of this reguest? Anyone in favor?

(Ho response.}
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CHAIRMAN DELTENGER:
Is there anyone in corpositicn?
{tlo response.)

MR, CARRCN:

I still have one more question for
Jerry, It's kind of on the sidebar on the
elevators. In business districts, if they've got
a -~ right new, is that covered, or that may ke a
prokblem? As far as like if it's a business arzsa,
is it still required for them to have two means of
an ingress/egress of an elevated structure?

MR. CREEL:

If it's a short-term rental, an elevated
structure short-term rental, regardless of the
zoning, it has to have the two independent
stairways, yes.

MR. CARRON:

I was just cencerned about like some of
these places that have apartment buildings and
stuff and they only really have one means of
ingress and egress, kot they're allowed just keing
that to be able to put & short-term rentals.

PR. CREEL:
They can, yes, sir.

FR. CARRCN:
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All right. Thank you.
TR. CRARDY:

Jerry, one other question. The last
paragraph, mayte I'm just reading it wrong, you
have a line through agriculture, A, but AR, you do
rot have a line, Is there a particular reascn one
way or the other?

FR. CREEL:

well, it's kecsuse AR is such a
restrictive zoning already. You know, that's the
ore that we arproved whers you're dealing with
marshlands and things like that. Arnd we could

draw a line through that as well, but it's really

not. --
MS. SERPBAS:
Can I say scmething?
¥R, CREEL:
Yes.
M3, SERPAS:

It's short~term rentals are not
permitted in these zones, and that was left in
from a previous case when we actually teok and
macde agriculture a conditional use, so we're just
fixing a preblem from years ago. So that's

listing the cnes they're not allowed in.
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MR, CREZL:

So AR would not allow shert-term rental?
M5, SERPAS:

Corract:

KR, CREEL:

Okay. And we took agriculture out
because it will be allcwed as a conditional use in
there. That's why the line is through it.

DR. CRAWDY:

Just a little confusing, I think, to me.
MR. CREEL:

We'll probably have to do scme
explaining to the Council about that, teo, when it
gets there.

MR. DELAHCUSEY:

Mr. Chairman, if there is no other
discussion, I would like to make a motion that we
deny this reguest.

MR, TCDARQ:

Second.
FR. DELAECUSEY:

We have a motion by Mr. Felshousey to
deny; a second by Mr. Teodaro.

Is there any discussicn? There being no

further discussion, please vote by raisipg your
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hand, please. IMr., Lechner, Mr. Parker,

Mr. Tedaro, Ms. Magee, Ms. Shaw, Mr. Bogard,
Mr. Collier, Mr. Delahousey, Dr. Drawdy,
Mr. Carron, dr. King, Mr. Snow; mysalf,

Mr. Bellergsr. Let the record show that's
unanimous.

The feourth issue we're going to vote on
is in the elevated structures, there will be
separate stairwells and egress avenues.

Is there any discussion on this?

R, TODARO:

S0 this deesn't compromise any safety
like with the fire dspartment? Tnat's just for
the third stery?

MR. CREEL:

Jo.  Wnat this dees, it would only agply
if it is an elevated structurs above the grournd,
then it would arply.

I1f it's at grade level, it would not
apply. They would not have te do it, no, sir.
FR. TODARO:

I got it.

MR. CARRCN:
Lo we need to address the table of this

ong alse?
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CHATIRMAN DELIENGER:

Ne. That's a separate item, the table.
MR. CREEL:

Yes. The table, since y'all voted to
deny that, we'll make sure the table is right next
to the short-term rental that y'all just voted on
so that it would both ke considered one.

CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

Mr. Delahcusey, do you change your
motion te include the table to be denied?
MR. DELRECUSEY:

Yes, sir.
CHATIRMAR DELIENGER:

Mr. Todare, do you?
MR. TODARS:

Yas.
CHATRIZAN DELLENGER:

Okay. We will censider that table
denied.

There being ne further discussion on
the irgress and egress on ralssd structures, we
will sze if anybody in the audience is in favor of
this? Anyone in favor?

(o responsa,)

CHAIRMAEN PDELILENGER:

Simpson Burdine & Migues 228.388.3110

- R T ¥ R S S

11
12
i3
14
15
16
17
18
1%
20
21
22
23
24
25

AY-TNE - - B D - B * I N U X R B

[ L I T Tt T B T I R N T i
L I o~ Tt - S -~ RS S LY B R v I N =]

31

Anyore in cppositien? ¥No one in
opposition. We'll consider that hearing closed.
Do wa have a motion to approve?
XR. TODARO:
{Indicating motion.) TIt's something we
just need to do.
S, SHAN:
Second.
CHATRMAN DELLFNGER:
I have a motion by Mr. Todaro; second by

Any discussicn? There keing no
discussion, please vote by raising yeur hand.
Mr. Lechner, Mr. Parker, Mr. Tedaro, IMs. Magee,
M. Shaw, Mr. Begard, Mr. Cellier, My, Delahousey,
Dr. bDrawdy, Mr. Carron, Mr. King, Mr. Snow;
myself, Mr, Cellenger. That is unanimous.

I think that's all the articles for thet

request.

Next\gase wa will hear is Case
2§-014~BC, City o Biloxl and Keesler Air Force
Base, a charge from\the City of Biloxi
Administration and Keagler Air Force to explors
the possibility of renam¥png two sections of

roadways currenitly lecated Kzesler Air Force.
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The section of Larcher Boulevard running north
from the intersecticn of khite Avenue and Irish
Hill Drive to West Howard Avenue is proposed to be
renamed Cyber Roulevard, Alse, the roadway
currently kngwn as West Howard Avenue extending
from Larcher Eoulevard to Judge Sakul Avenus is
propossd to be\renared Innovation Drive., This was
advertised on Mafch 6th and March 13th. Do we
have a videe, pledse?
M5, SERPAS:

{Video played.)

That is one eptrance and then I have
arother video showing thd other entrance,

{Second video pl

Okay.
CHATRMAN DELLENGER:

¥hat's being proposed herdy is that --
y'all may already know about this -- Wite Avenue,
Keesler is goiny to open that gate wp f¢m the
railroad tracks to the north up to where the east
gate would ceme in frem Judge Sekul sc that they
will both run together. White Avenue would run

into the Judge Sekul extensicn coming in there,
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